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lrgvdc

Subject: RE: Questions Regarding RFP No. 2025-03 Bulk Diesel, DEF and Fluids 

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 
Subject: RE: Questions Regarding RFP No. 2025-03 Bulk Diesel, DEF and Fluids 

Good afternoon, 
Please see responses to your questions below. 

1. If a bidder submits excepƟons to the terms and condiƟons contained within this bid package, will the
bidder’s proposal be deemed non-responsive?
If a bidder submits excepƟons to the terms and condiƟons contained within the bid package, it will not
automaƟcally render the bidder’s proposal non-responsive. ExcepƟons will be reviewed and evaluated
on a case-by-case basis. However, excessive or significant excepƟons may negaƟvely impact the
evaluaƟon of the proposal.

2. Which terms and condiƟons within this bid package are considered non-negoƟable and/or required by
law?
Certain terms and condiƟons in this RFP are mandated by regulatory compliance or law and therefore
are non-negoƟable. Specifically, terms relaƟng to compliance with federal and state laws, funding
compliance & requirements, insurance requirements, indemnificaƟon provisions, and applicable
regulatory standards are typically non-negoƟable.

3. If a potenƟal bidder is unable to accept all of your terms and condiƟons, what is the process to
negoƟate terms?  Is there a proacƟve process available or must negoƟaƟons be iniƟated upon award?
If a potenƟal bidder is unable to accept all terms and condiƟons, negoƟaƟon of specific terms is
possible. Bidders should clearly idenƟfy and submit all requested excepƟons within their proposal for
iniƟal review. If the bidder is idenƟfied as a potenƟal awardee, negoƟaƟons on permissible terms and
condiƟons may be iniƟated. There is no proacƟve negoƟaƟon process prior to the selecƟon;
negoƟaƟons typically occur aŌer iniƟal evaluaƟons but before final award.

4. What is the process for bidders to obtain bidding results aŌer the bid has closed? Will a detailed bid
tabulaƟon be provided once contract is awarded?
Yes, once bidding has closed, the evaluaƟon process is complete and aŌer the official contract award
has been finalized a bid tabulaƟon will be made available to bidders upon request. The bid tabulaƟon
will also be posted on the LRGVDC’s Procurement website.

Regards, 
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council
301 W. Railroad St.
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phone: 956-682-3481 
Email: lrgvdc@lrgvdc.org 
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